

SHIWA Portal tutorial Submission Service version, 21/05/2014

Noam Weingarten (weingan@wmin.ac.uk)

Contents

Goals of the tutorials and definitions	2
Native workflows	2
Non-native workflows	2
Meta-workflow	2
Usage of the SHIWA 2 Portal	3
i. Creation of a portal account	3
ii. Certificate management	5
Tutorial 1: Creation and execution of a single native workflow	8
1.1 Creation and execution of a single native workflow	8
1.1.1 Accessing workflow graph editor	8
1.1.2 Creating the abstract workflow	9
1.1.3 Creating the concrete workflow	10
1.1.4 Configuring the concrete workflow	10
1.1.5 Verifying the configurations of the concrete workflow	14
1.1.6 Running the configured workflow	14
1.2 Exporting the workflow to the SHIWA Repository	15
1.3 Importing and re-submitting the workflow	17
Tutorial 2: Extension of workflow from Tutorial 1 to a meta-workflow including both native and $$ n	on-
native workflows	19
2.1 Extend graph of workflow	19
2.2 Use the Graph Editor to extend the workflow	19
2.3 Copy the workflow and fit to the extended Graph	20
2.4 Configuration of second native job	21
2.5 Browsing the SHIWA Repository and selecting a non-native workflow	21
2.5.1 Configuring the non-native job within the concrete workflow	23
2.6 Verifying the configurations of the concrete workflow	26
2.7 Running the configured workflow	26
2.8 Retrieving results of the workflow	27



Goals of the tutorials and definitions

The aim of this tutorial is to introduce the basic features provided by the SHIWA Simulation Platform.

The following features will be covered by the tutorials:

- 1. Creating, configuring and submitting a WS-PGRADE workflow, consisting of a single native job.
 - Exporting this WS-PGRADE workflow to the SHIWA Repository, and importing it back to the SHIWA Portal.
- 2. Creating, configuring and submitting a meta-workflow, consisting of both native and non-native workflows.

Native workflows

For the purpose of this tutorial, the term *native workflows* will refer to a standard job in a WS-PGRADE workflow which executes an executable uploaded to the portal during configuration of the WS-PGRADE workflow. In this tutorial the executables used will be a Bash shell script. Native workflows do not make use of any repository.

Non-native workflows

For the purpose of this tutorial, the term *non-native workflow* will refer to a job in a WS-PGRADE workflow, which executes a workflow of some workflow engine, is selected from a SHIWA Repository and submitted using the Submission Service.

Meta-workflow

For the purpose of this tutorial, the term *meta-workflow* will refer to a WS-PGRADE workflow which consists of several other workflows. These embedded workflows may be native, non-native or a mixture.

The figure below is of the meta-workflow from the second tutorial. The job *Taverna* is a non-native job, which executes the Taverna 2.4 workflow in the graphic.





Usage of the SHIWA 2 Portal

The Prototype SHIWA 2 Portal is available at this address:

http://ssp.shiwa-workflow.eu/

If you own an account, then you can use it to log in. Otherwise, the next subsection will explain how you can create one.

i. Creation of a portal account

On the *Welcome page* of the portal, click on *Sign In* located at the top right of the page to open the *login page*.



Then, click on *Create Account* for accessing to the *account creation page*.

🄑 sign in	Return to Full Page
Screen Name	
Password	
Pemember Me	
Sign In	

Fill all required field and click on Save to validate your account.

Create Account		Return to Full Page
First Name (Required) Test	Birthday January V 1 V 1970 V	
Middle Name User	Gender Male V	
Last Name	2131	
Screen Name (Required) testUser	Text Verification (Required) 2131	
Email Address (Required test.user@whatever.com		
Save		
Sign In 😡 Forgot Pa	sword	
		Dowarad By J

A default password will be automatically attributed to your account for your first connection and sent to your email address.

🔑 Sign In		@ Return to Full F
C Thank you for creating a	account. Your password is YALeC64K. Your password has been sent to test.user@whatever.com.	
Screen Name		
testuser		
Password		
Remember Me		

You will be able to change it after validating *Terms of Use*.



Your account is created then, and you can start using the SHIWA Portal as a normal user.





ii. Certificate management

Once you are logged in the SHIWA Portal, you can get a certificate to allow workflow execution on a specific resource.

Click on the Security -> Certificate tab to open the Certificate page.



On the *Certificate page*, click on the *Download button* to open the *Download certificate page*.

Shiwa Share Interpreted Western for targe-code scientific simulations on Available DCit	SHI	NA	Po	rtal	gUSE
Welcome Workflow Stora	ge Settings Information	Publications	Security	Statistics	Workflow Repository Help
SHIWA Portal Security Certificate					
Certificate					
C=UK,O=eScience,OU=Westminster,L=Com Download Upload Upload Credential Management Display informat	Issuer puterScience,CN=benoit meilhac,CN=proxy ate from MyProxy server.) cation data to MyProxy server.) tion, change MyProxy passphrase, remove	y e a credential from M	yProxy server.)	Set for Grids	Time left Actons 9:21:11 Details Associate to VO Delete
Message:					
					Powered By Lifera

On the *Download certificate page*, specify the following parameters:

Hostname: myproxy.ngs.ac.uk Login: SHIWAtraining2014 Password: shiwa12345

The above credentials are only effective for the duration of the SHIWA Technology hackathon at EGI Community Forum 2014 event.

Click on the *Download button* to download your certificate on the SHIWA Portal.

IWA							
SHIWA-Sheng heroperate Ved	llows for ble DCls	SHI	WA	Portal		guse	
Welcome Workflow SHIWA Portal Security 0	Storage Sett Certificate	ings Information	Publications	Security Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help	
Welcome Workflow SHIWA Portal Security C Certificate	Storage Sett Certificate	ings Information	Publications	Security Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help	
Welcome Workflow SHIWA Portal Security (Certificate	Storage Sett Certificate	ings Information	Publications	Security Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help	
Welcome Workflow SHIWA Portal Security (Certificate Hostname:	Storage Sett Certificate myproxy.ngs	ings Information	Publications	Security Statistics from MyProxy server Port:	Workflow Repository 7512	Help)
Welcome Workflow SHIWA Portal Security (r Certificate	Storage Sett Certificate myproxy.ngs meilhab	ings Information	Publications	Security Statistics Trom MyProxy server Port: Password:	Workflow Repository 7512	Help)
Welcome Workflow SHIWA Portal Security () Certificate () () Hostname: Ligin: () Lifetime (hours): () ()	Storage Sett Certificate myproxy.ngs melihab 100	ings Information	Publications Download	Security Statistics Trom MyProxy server Port: Password: Description:	Workflow Repository 7512	Help	
Welcome Workflow SHWA Portal Security (r Certificate Identificate (r) Hostname: Login: (r) Lifetime (hours): *: Cannot be left empty. (r)	Storage Sett Certificate myproxy.ngs meilhab 100	ings Information	Publications	Security Statistics from MyProxy server Port: Password: Description:	7512	Help •	-, -,

Then, you have to associate the certificate with a *Virtual Organization* in order to be able to submit workflows.

By clicking on the Associate to VO button, you open the Setting Certificate for Grid page.

HIWA-Sharing rge-scale scientific sit	IN A CONTRACTOR	s for DCls	S	HIN	NA	Po	rtal		JUSE	
Welcome	Workflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Publications	Security	Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help	
SHIWA Portal	Security Ce	rtificate								
Certificate										
					Set ce	rtificate for GRID				
					Certificate D	OWNLOAD succes	sful.			
				Certificate dov	vnload was success (Of course, y	ful. You may set this ou can set it later as	certificate for a (well.)	Frid now.		
					Do you	want to do this now?				
					Associa	te to Vo Cance)			
Message: Down	nioad successfull, y	ou can set the c	ertificate for any	GRID.						
										Doworod Py Liferen

Select *WestFocus* and then click on the OK button to move the *Confirm certificate page*.

HIWA-SHaring Interoperat ge-scale scientific simulations of	SHIWA Portal
Welcome Wor	kflow Storage Settings Information Publications Security Statistics Workflow Repository Help
SHIWA Portal Securi	V > Certificate
Certificate	
	Setting certificate for GRID
Downloaded from:	Certificate details: myproxy.ngs.ac.uk
Issued by:	C=UK,O=eScience,OU=Westminster,L=ComputerScience,CN=benoit meilhac,CN=proxy
Subject:	C=UK,O=eScience,OU=Westminster,L=ComputerScience,CN=benoit
Timeleft	meilhac, CN=proxy, CN=proxy
Proxy type:	bull deax of a bulk strategy and the str
Strength [bits]:	1024
Strength [bits]: Description:	1024
Strength [bits]: Description: Set for Grids:	1024
Strength [bits]: Description: Set for Grids: WestFocus	
Strength [bits]: Description: Set for Grids: WestFocus Back	
Strength [bits]: Description: Set for Grids: WestFocus Back Message: Map proxy wit	1024

On the *Confirm certificate page*, click on the *Yes button* to finalize the certificate download and association with a Grid.

SHIWA		
SHIWA-SHang Interpretede Wetlow for brav-cole scientific limitation Available BCt	SHIWA Portal	guse
Welcome Workflow Storage Se SHIWA Portal Security Certificate Certificate	tings Information Publications Security Statistics Workfle	ow Repository Help
Certificate		
	Confirm replacing certificate REPLACE certificate for Grid: WestFocus ?	new one.
Message: Confirm mapping certificate for WestFocus!	Details Ver Gancel	

The portal returns to the *Certificate page* where your certificate is displayed and you can check its details by clicking on the *Details button*.

Shiwa Shiwa Shiwa Mula Shiwa Shing Interspectole Work arge-scole scientific timulation on Availa	flows for ble DGIs	SHIV	VA	Portal		gUSE
Welcome Workflow	Storage Se	tings Information	Publications	Security Statistics	Workflow Repos	itory Help
SHIWA Portal Security (Certificate					
Certificate						
C=UK,O=eScience,OU=Westmi	inster,L=ComputerScience	Issuer CN=benoit meilhac,CN=proxy		Set for Grids WestFocus	5 Time left 9:59:36	Actions Details Associate to VO Delete
Download (Do	wload certificate from MyF	roxy server.)				
Upload (Up	load authentication data to	MyProxy server.)				
Credential Management (Dis	splay information, change !	lyProxy passphrase, remove a	credential from MyF	Proxy server.)		
Message: Delete successfull.						5
						Powered By Liferay

In order to configure and execute non-native workflows on the SHIWA Portal, you need to associate your certificate with the resource the job will be submitted to.



Tutorial 1: Creation and execution of a single native workflow

In this tutorial, the creation, configuration and execution of the *"helloyou"* job will be described. Then the workflow will be exported to the SHIWA Repository, using the export functionality. Finally, the workflow will be imported back from the SHIWA Repository.

The *"helloyou"* job is a simple shell script named <u>helloyou.sh</u>, which returns a greeting including what the input file contained, and the command line argument. This output is then redirected to an output file. For your convenience the code of this shell script is provided below:

```
#! /bin/bash
echo "Hello " `cat input` ", "$* > output
echo " This greeting was generated by a native shell script" >> output
cat output
```

You can download this file from this link

You are free to use your own bash shell script. To follow this tutorial the script should use a single input file named *input*, and a single output file named *output*.

1.1 Creation and execution of a single native workflow

1.1.1 Accessing workflow graph editor

Click on the *Workflow tab -> Graph* to open the *Graph page*.



Click on the *Graph Editor button* to start the Java Web Start based workflow editor to be able to create the workflow graph.





1.1.2 Creating the abstract workflow

Click on the New Job and New Port buttons to produce the graph below. Click on the Job icon to specify the name of job.

Click on the two Port icons to specify the ports as being input or output, and their details. To specify an output port, double click on the desired port and change the input to output. Create the following graph:



- 1 job, there is no need to change the name of this job.
 - 1 input port, change the name of the port to : input
 - o 1 output port, change the name of the port to : output

н	elloYou / input prop	erties	×
	Job Relativ Seq:		
	Port Type:	● In ○ Out	
	Port Name:	input	
	Port Text:	You can enter description of port here	

After reproducing the graph corresponding to the "helloyou" job, save it by clicking on the *Graph tab* and selecting the *Save option*.



1.1.3 Creating the concrete workflow

Click on the *Workflow tab -> Create concrete* to open the *Create concrete page*.

SHIWA-SHaring Interprint arge-code scientific simulation	erable Workflows	i for SCIs	S	HIN	NA	Po	rtal		gUSE	
Welcome W	Vorkflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Publications	Security	Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help	
SHIWA Portal	Graph Template									
Graph	Create Conc Concrete	rate								
Refresh	mport									
Graph Editor	Jpload									
Graph name				Actions	Note	s				
prepareForKeplerGr	aph		Ed	it Download De	lete Export Des	cription of Graph				
										Powered By Liferay

Select the previously created graph to be used to create the concrete workflow, define its name and then press the **OK button**.

Please specify a name unique to yourself, such as "*HelloYou_Peter*", this will enable exporting to the Repository later, as there is a workflow names on the Repository must be unique.

Create concrete		
Refresh		
	Graph	1JobGraph 🔹 🛈
Create a new workflow from a	OTemplate	v 🛈
	Odifferent Workflow	Extended1 🔹 🚺
Name for the new workflow:	HelloYou_workflow	
Optional note:	Native workflow	
Type of the workflow:	zen 🔻 🚺	
ок		

1.1.4 Configuring the concrete workflow

Click on the *Workflow tab -> Concrete* to open the *Concrete page*.



Select the concrete workflow corresponding to the *"helloyou"* job by clicking on the *Configure tab* of the created workflow.

Shiwa				
Concrete				
Refresh				
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended Actions
HelloYou_workflow Native workflow	0	0	0	Configure nfo Details Submit Delete Export

The portal displays the graph of the selected concrete workflow. To configure the workflow job, click on the job on the workflow graph.

Concrete	Delete old instances Do not delete old instances
Workflow name:	HelloYou_workflow
Note:	Native workflow
Workflow Graph:	1JobGraph Edit Fit copied workflow to a new graph
Workflow Template:	
	RECOTOL

Specify both the job binary and input/output files and parameters. To specify job binaries, click on the **Job Executable tab** and set the following parameters:

Туре:	gt4
Grid:	WestFocus
Resource:	ngs.wmin.ac.uk
JobManager:	jobmanager-pbs
Kind of binary:	Sequential
Executable code of binary:	upload this <u>file</u> named "helloyou.sh"
Parameters:	-lam Job0

SHIWA	
Configure	
Job's name: Optional note:	HelloYou Description of Job
(job Executable)	SL] [History]
	Workflow Binary
Туре:	gt4 🔻 🖬 🖬
Grid:	WestFocus 🔻 🖾 🖻
Resource:	ngs.wmin.ac.uk 🔻 🗐 🖻
lobManager:	iobmanager-pbs 🔻 🖺 🖬
Replicate settings in all lobs:	
Kind of binary:	●Sequential ●Java ●MPI 🧮 🖻
MPI Node Number:	
Executable code of binary:	Local Remote Recently stored: C:/fakepath/helloyou.sh
	Choose File No file chosen
Parameter:	-lam Job0 📃 🖻
Assigned breakpoint:	No breakpoint Before submission Blocker timeout of user interaction After termination

Click on the **Job I/O tab** and specify the job input/output files and parameters used by the input/output ports.

Input ports:

Port number	Input Port's	Port dependent	Source of input	Parametric
	Internal File Name	condition	directed to this port	Input details
Port 0	input	Hide	Use a text file	Hide
			containing your	
			name	

Output ports:

Port number	Output Port's Internal File Name	Base of Output Port's Remote File Name	Storage type	Generator
Port 1	input		Permanent	No

After specifying the job binaries and input/output files and parameters, click on the **Save button** at the bottom of the **Job I/O tab**.

SHIWA		
Configure		
Job's name: Optional note:	HelloYou Description of Job	
[job Executable [job 1/0] [JDL/RSL]	istory	?
Port Number:0 Port Name: input	Description of Port	
Input Port's Internal File Name:	input 📮 🖻	
Port dependent condition allow run of the job:	ing the View • Hide	
Source of input directed to thi	Recently defined External File Name: N/A	
Source of input unected to the	(Standard name paraminputs.zip - to be regard as PS container)	
	Choose File string1	
Parametric Input details:	View • Hidê	
Port Number:1 Port Name: output	Description of Port	

Then click on the *Save on Server button* to store details of the concrete workflow.

Welcome Workflow Storage	Settings Information Publication	s Security Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help
SHIWA Portal Workflow Concrete				
Concrete				
O	Delete O Do not	Id instances elete old instance		0



1.1.5 Verifying the configurations of the concrete workflow

Click on the *Info button* of the concrete workflow, to inspect if there are any misconfigurations.

ſ	Concrete											
	Refresh											
	Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended						Actions	
	HelloYou_workflow	0	0	0	0	Configure	Info	Details	Submit	Delete	Export	
	Native workflow											

This is not an exhaustive verification of configuration, but does pick-up on common configuration issues.

1.1.6 Running the configured workflow

Click on the *Submit button* of the concrete workflow name to submit and execute it.

Concrete					
Refresh					
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended	d Actions
HelloYou_workflow Native workflow	0	0	0	0	Configure Info Detail Submit Jelete Export

To display the workflow status during the execution, click on the **Details button**.

Concrete									
Refresh									
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended					Actions
HelloYou_workflow Native workflow	0	1	0	0	Configure Info	Details	Submit	Delete	Export

By clicking again on the *Details button*, the portal displays the execution status of the jobs.

Concrete				
Back Refresh				
Workflow name:	HelloYou_workflow			
Note: Workflow Graph:	1JobGraph			
Workflow Template:			\frown	
2014-5-15 15:42		finished	Details Delete	Cost of Instance
Selected WF Insta	nce:			
Job		unclassified instances Status	Instances	



By clicking on the *View button*, a view of a specific job can be displayed.

Concrete				
Back Refresh				
Workflow name: Note	HelloYou_workflow Native workflow			
Workflow Graph:	1JobGraph			
Workflow Template:				
2014-5-15 15:42		finished	Details Delete Cost of Instance	
Selected WF Instar	ice:			
2014-5-15 15:42				
Job		unclassified instances Status	Instances	[Actions]
HelloYou		0 <mark>finished</mark>	la de la constante de la const	View finished

If the workflow is still running, click on the *Refresh button* to update the status.

When the execution of the workflow is successful, the status will change to *Finished* and you can click the *View finished button* to view the results of the workflow. You are able to see generated output and error messages by clicking the *std.Output* and *std.Error* buttons respectively.

The output files can be downloaded as an archive by clicking on the **Download file output button**.

Job Status					×
Show 10	Selection window: start index	- range 0	1	Set selection	Search:
PID	Resource	Status	View info		
0	ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanager-pbs	finished	Logbook std. Output	std. Error	Download file output
PID	Resource	Status	View info		
Showing 1 to	1 of 1 entries				Previous Next
Hello No This o	oam Zero , -Iam Job0 greeting was generated by a native	shell scr	lpt		

1.2 Exporting the workflow to the SHIWA Repository

After a successful execution of the above workflow, you can choose to export it on the SHIWA Repository and share it with the community.

To do that, you have to o	lick on t	he Exp	oort b	utton of	the desired workflow.
Concrete					
Refresh					
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended	
HelloYou_workflow	0	1	0	0	Configure Info Details Submit Delete Export
Native workflow					

An interface is opened, from which you can choose where to export your workflow. Select the option *Remote SHIWA Repository* and click on the *Ok button*.





A new interface is presented, from which you have to select the SHIWA Repository location and enter your SHIWA Repository account credentials. Select <u>http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/</u> as the repository.

For the *SHIWA Technology hackathon at EGI Community Forum 2014* event, please use user **SHIWAtraining2014**, with password **shiwa12345**. Clicking on the *Get Groups button* and select the only group listed.

Select SHIWA Repository:	http://sh	niwa-repo.cpc.wmin.a	c.uk/shiwa-repo/	۲
uses Condensiels	Username	SHIWAtraining2014		
User Credentials	Password:	••••••		

The group used for the workshop is: "Training"

Select SHIWA Repositor	/: http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ 🔻					
User Credensials	Username: SHIWAtraining2014					
user credentials	Password: · · · · · · ·					
Select Group ID:	Training V					

Configure the job as it is on the following screenshot and click on **Export in WS-PGRADE/gUSE format button** to export the workflow in the SHIWA Repository.

Select SHIWA Repository:	http://shiwa-repo.cp	c.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ 🔻
User Credentials	Username: Password:	
Select Group ID:	Training	•
Selection of job options be semantic effect if the workflu lue of a Command line argun work	low (for command line ow is to be exported ir nent item will be lost if cflow is to be exported	arguments and for input files) results no n_WS-PGRAD/gUSE" format. However any it is marked as "Modifiable value" AND t in "IWIR" format.
Selection of job options be semantic effect if the workflu lue of a Command line argun work Default values to H unbound input files and com	low (for command line ow is to be exported ir nent item will be lost if (flow is to be exported ielloYou : mand line arguments)	arguments and for input files) results no 1 _WS-PGRAD/gUSE" format. However any it is marked as _Modifiable value" AND t in _IWIR" format. Save as
Selection of job options be semantic effect if the workflu lue of a Command line argun work Default values to H unbound input files and com Name of input file:	low (for command line ow is to be exported in nent item will be lost if (flow is to be exported felloYou : mand line arguments) input	arguments and for input files) results no n _WS-PGRAD/gUSE" format. However any it is marked as _Modifiable value" AND t in _IWIR" format. Save as Input with Sample Data Set
Selection of job options be semantic effect if the workflu lue of a Command line argun work Default values to H unbound input files and com Name of input file: ommand line argument 1	low (for command line ow is to be exported ir nent item will be lost if (flow is to be exported ielloYou : mand line arguments) input -lam	arguments and for input files) results no n "WS-PGRAD/gUSE" format. However any it is marked as "Modifiable value" AND t in "IWIR" format. Save as Input with Sample Data Set Mandatory value ▼

A message should appear confirming the successful exportation of the workflow.

Message	
Bundle exported successfully!	
	Yes

The export functionality is known to work with:

- Single native workflows;
- Single non-native workflows;
- Multi-native workflows;
- Meta-workflows.



1.3 Importing and re-submitting the workflow

After the exportation, you have the possibility to import the workflow. You would have to set the Implementation in the SHIWA Repository to be publicly visible before it would be importable – this is beyond the scope of this tutorial, although has been included in the video for your information.

For your convenience, there is already a publicly visible Implementation of this workflow on the Repository. The workflow is named *HelloYou_workflow*. Click on the *Workflow -> Import tab* to open the *Import page*.

Welcome	Workflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Publications	Security	Statistics	Workflow Repository	Help
SHIWA Portal	Graph								
	Template								
Concrete	Create Cor	ncrate							
	Concrete								
	Import								
	Upload								
Submit All	encon								

Click on the *Remote SHIWA Repository button* to open the interface for importing your workflow.

Import		
test		
	Choose Repository Type	
	Local WS-PGRADE Repository Remote SHIWA Repository	
	Powe	red By gUSE

The menu open, select the SHIWA Repository location (<u>http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/</u>) and click on the *Get Public Bundles button*.

nttp://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ 🔻	
	Get Public Bundles cancel
	13
	ttp://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ 🔻

You can see the list of all exported workflows within then SHIWA Repository. Search for the workflow you just exported in the previous subsection, select it and click on the *Import Selected button*.

ејест Shiwa керозітогу:	http://shiw	a-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/sl	niwa-repo/ 🔻			
		Available buildles				
Title	Version	Engine	Description	Language	Keywords	DCIs
Downsamplesam	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.6 AMC		ws-pgrade		[gLite/VLEMED
DTI_Population_Registration	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.8		ws-pgrade		0
DTIpreprocessing3	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.6 AMC		ws-pgrade		[gLite/VLEMED]
DynMovie	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.7		ws-pgrade		0
Filters2	3.5.7.1	WS-PGRADE 3.5.7				0
Franec4	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.7		ws-pgrade		0
Freesurfer3	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.6 AMC		ws-pgrade		[gLite/VLEMED
GromacsEQ_2013-05-30-215429_2013-07-17- 131234	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.7		ws-pgrade		0
HelloYou_workflow	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.6.2		ws-pgrade		0
Importer	1.0	WS-PGRADE 3.5.7		ws-pgrade		0
Show 10 • entries					P	revious <u>Next</u>

A confirmation message should appear to announce the successful importation.



You can now go back the **Concrete page** by clicking on the **Workflow** -> **Concrete tab**. You should see the new imported workflow – this will be denoted by a time stamp after the name. To check if everything went well, click on the **Submit button** on the newly imported workflow, wait until the end of the execution and check if you get a finished result and not an error.



Tutorial 2: Extension of workflow from Tutorial 1 to a metaworkflow including both native and non-native workflows

In this section, you will see how to extend WS-PGRADE workflows and use the selection functionality within the SHIWA Portal and Repository to simplify the configuration of an associated workflow. The workflow in question will be a *"concatenation of strings"* job corresponding to the *"concatTwoStrings"* workflow available in the SHIWA Repository and deployed as Submittable through the Submission Service. Then, once this workflow selected, the creation, configuration and execution of the workflow will be discussed.

2.1 Extend graph of workflow

The portal allows developers to extend workflows. As long as the graph is only extended – with the existing jobs neither being removed nor changed - the configurations of existing jobs will persist.

Click on the *Edit* button from the workflow configuration interface, to edit the Graph.

SHIWA-Shiring Interprete Wettlow SHIWA-Shiring Interprete Wettlow	rs for DCIs	S	HI	WA	Pc	ortal		gUSE	S 7	
Welcome Security	Workflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Statistics	Repository	SHIWA User Forum	Publications	Help	
SHIWA Portal Workflow C	oncrete									
Concrete										
G				ODelete ol ODo not de	d instances elete old instances	Z				0
Workflow name:			SSP_tutoria	al_2014						
Note:			2014-2-19							
Workflow Graph:			Edit	Fit copied workflow	r to a new graph	0				
Workflow Template:			\bigcirc							
		0 1 Job0	1					1		

2.2 Use the Graph Editor to extend the workflow

Add two jobs to the Graph:

- Job1 should be structure the same as Job0:
 - 1 input port, change the name of the port to : input
 - \circ $\,$ 1 output port, change the name of the port to : output
- Job2 should be structured with two input ports and one output port:
 - o 2 input ports, without touching the name: PORT0, PORT1
 - \circ $\ \ 1$ output port, without touching the name: PORT2



Now connect each of the output (grey) ports of jobs Job0 and Job1 to each of the two input ports of Job2. Then save the extended graph, as a different name.

🛃 Graph Editor - [1j1i1o*] Mod	e - Edit	
Graph <u>E</u> dit <u>H</u> elp		
En 25 50	75 100 125 150 %	
0 0 Job1	Save as Graph name: extended_graph OK	⊆ Cancel
		•

2.3 Copy the workflow and fit to the extended Graph

The portal will allow users copy the workflow and attempt to fit the copied workflow to a new Graph.

Click on the *Fit copied workflow to a new graph* to attempt to fit the configured concrete to a new Graph.

	S	нт	WA	Pc	ortal		gUSE) 7	
Welcome Security Workflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Statistics	Repository	SHIWA User Forum	Publications	Help	
SHIWA Portal > Workflow > Concrete									
Concrete									
O			O Delete ok ⊙Do not de	instances lete old instances					?
Workflow name:		SSP_tutoria	I_2014						
Note:		2014-2-19							
Workflow Graph:		1j1i1o Edit F	it copied workflow	to a new graph					
Workflow Template:									
	0 1 Job0						1		

Now select the new graph. Make sure you specify a name for the new workflow – failure to this will overwrite the existing workflow, which may destroy job configurations.

Configure	
Cr	eating a workflow
Graph	extended_graph
Name for the new workflow	SSP_tutorial_2014_plu
Optional note	2014-2-19



2.4 Configuration of second native job

Job1 should be configured in the same was as Job0 was configured in the previous tutorial. The only differences should be:

- The string entered in the Parameter box should read "-lam Job1".
- In the Job I/O tab, for PORT 0, click the π symbol this will enable you enter in a value in the text box, which will be passed into the input file.

ob's name: Optional note:	Job1 Descriptio	n of Job				
						(
Port Number:0 Port Name: ing	ut			Descrip	tion of Port	
Port Number:0 Port Name: inp	ernal File Name:	input	56	Descrip	tion of Port	
Port Number:0 Port Name: inp Input Port's Inte Port dependent run of the job:	ernal File Name: condition allowing the	input View • Hide	1 ii	Descrip	tion of Port	

Save the concrete at this stage.

2.5 Browsing the SHIWA Repository and selecting a non-native workflow

A new feature of the portal allows the selection of non-native workflow deployed as Submittable through the Submission Service through the SHIWA Repository tab. If an implementation exists within the SHIWA Repository and is deployed as Submittable through the Submission Service, you can select it and easily access to it during the configuration of the workflow as it will be explained in the next part of this tutorial.

Click on the *Repository tab* to access to the SHIWA Repository embedded website.

Welcome	Security	Workflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Statistics	Repository	SHIWA User Forum	Publications	Help
SHIWA Portal	Repository						\smile			

Then, in the *Find Workflows field*, enter "concat" and click on the *Search button* to launch the research of the "concatTwoStrings" existing workflow.

Welcome	Security	Workflow	Storage	Settings	Information	Statistics	Repository	SHIWA User Forum	Publications	Help
SHIWA Portal	Repositor	у								
Trame										
										•
		About 🗅 W	orkflows 🔻	# Implementa	tions 🔹 🕴 ? Doo	cumentation 🔻	Log in			
	:	Find Wo	kflow	S						
		All Domains	•	concatTwo				Search Show All	Refresh	



A short description of the workflow and its implementation appear. This workflow is composed of two inputs and one output. This information has to be known when you want to include this workflow within a WS-PGRADE workflow, to create a graph with a corresponding job, with the correct number of input and output ports.

To make the selection of the workflow, you have to click on the **blue arrow button**.

All Domains	Search Show All Refresh
(1 of 1) 14 (4 1) 14 14	5 -
Workflow: concatTwoStrings	P Details
Workflow Summary Domain: Demo Subdomain: - Application: Owner: SHIWA Administrator Group: concatTwoStringsMyExp Leader: SHIWA Administrator Status: public Keywords: Created: 12.02.14 00:00, Modified: 17.02.14 14:47 Description: for tests of TavernaServer This workflow has been downloaded from the myExperiment web site. URL: http://www.myexperiment.org/workflows/3855.html	Implementation Preview (1) concatTwoStrings Engine: Taverna(2.4) Version: 1.0 Description: for tests of TavernaServer This workflow has been download Status: public
	selected

A message is displayed confirming the selection and the button is crossed. The portal and the repository offer the possibility to select as much as implementations as you want.

Vorkflow: concatTwoStrings	ہ Details
Workflow Summary Domain: Demo Subdomain: - Application: Owner: SHIWA Administrator Group: concatTwoStringsMyExp Leader: SHIWA Administrator Status: public Keywords: Created: 12.02.14 00:00, Modified: 17.02.14 14:47 Description: for tests of TavernaServer This workflow has been downloaded from the myExperiment web site. URL: http://www.myexperiment.org/workflows/3855.html	Implementation Preview (1) concatTwoStrings United Instance United Inst
Inputs (2)	<u>Selected</u>
Outputs (1)	
Data sets (1) +	



2.5.1 Configuring the non-native job within the concrete workflow Click on the *Workflow tab -> Concrete* to open the *Concrete page*.



Select the concrete workflow corresponding to the extended workflow by clicking on the *Configure tab*.

SHIWA		S H		W /	F	°C	orta	al			gUSE	2	
WA-SHaring Interoperable Workflows for re-scale scientific simulations on Available DCIs													
Welcome Security Workfle	ow Stor	age S	Settings	Informatio	n Statis	stics	Reposit	ory S	HIWA Use	r Forum	Publications	Help	
Concrete													
Refresh													
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended						Actions			
SSP_2014_tutorial 2014-2-12	0	1	0	0	Configure	Info	Details	Submit	Delete	Export			
SSP_tutorial_2014 2014-2-19	0	1	0	0	Configure	Info	Details	Submit	Delete	Export			
SSP_tutorial_2014_plus	0	0	0	0	Configure	nfo	Details	Submit	Delete	Export			
					· · · · ·	10	10 1	10	10	1			

The portal displays the graph of the selected concrete workflow. To configure the workflow job, click on the Job2 on the workflow graph.





Specify both the job binary and input/output files and parameters. To specify job binaries, click on the **Job Executable tab**. The job executable configuration is done in two steps.

The first step is to select the corresponding workflow implementation from the SHIWA Repository for the job. Select "*shiwa*" as **Type** of the Job Executable tab. Select the **SHIWA Submission Service** "*to complete*". Select the **SHIWA Repository** is "*http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo*". Then select the **Submittable Execution None (SEN)** "*to complete*". You can see that the list is divided into two parts, the first part being workflows selected within the SHIWA Repository. The "*concatTwoStrings*" workflow should appear in this first part of the list.

Configure	×
Job's name: Optional note:	Job2 Description of Job
(job Executable)	[History]
	workflow Binary
Туре:	shiwa 🔻 🗐 🖬
SHIWA Submission Service:	Submission Service 🔻 🕕 🚍
SHIWA Repository:	http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ 🔻 🚺
Submittable Execution Node (SEN):	concatTwoStrings#1.0 Workflows selected in the SHIWA Repository
Resource:	Concat I woStrings#1.0 Other workflows available
Corresponding Resource in Dci Bridge: SHIWA file parameters:	ConcatAndDisplay#1.0 testPython2-4-2#1.0
Eventual other SHIWA parameters::	
Do not forget to configure the file associations the Job Inputs and Outputs tab	in
Assigned breakpoint:	No breakpoint Before submission Bocker timeout of user interaction: 0 After termination

Select **WestFocus** from the list of Resources available.

Job's name: Job2 Optional note: Description of Job Image: Second Seco	Configure	
Optional note: Description of job Image: Securable Image: Securable Image: Securable Securable Secur	Job's name:	Job2
Image: Second	Optional note:	Description of Job
Type: shiwa Image: Shiwa<	(job Executable)	(History)
Type: shiwa image:		Workflow Binary
SHIWA Submission Service Image:	Туре:	shiwa 🔻 🖻 🖬
SHIWA Repository: http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ Image: Concent TwoStrings#1.0 Submittable Execution Node (SEN): Image: Concent TwoStrings#1.0 Image: Concent TwoStrings#1.0 Resource: Image: Concent TwoStrings#1.0 Image: Concent TwoStrings#1.0 Corresponding Resource in Dcl Bridge: gt = Image: Concent TwoStrings#1.0 SHIWA file parameters: 2 input 1 output port(s) Eventual other SHIWA parameters:: 2 input 1 output port(s) Do not forget to configure the file associations in the Job Inputs and Outputs tab Assigned breakpoint: Image: No breakpoint Assigned breakpoint: Image: No breakpoint Image: Concent TwoString Blocker timeout of user interaction Image: Concent TwoString Blocker timeout of User Image: Conce	SHIWA Submission Service:	Submission Service 🔻 🛈 🚍 💼
Submittable Execution Node (SEN): ConcatTwoStrings#1.0 Resource: WestFocus WestFocus Corresponding Resource in Dci Bridge: gt / WestFocus SHWA file parameters: 2 input 1 output port(s) Eventual other SHIWA parameters: Do not forget to configure the file associations in the Job Inputs and Outputs tab Assigned breakpoint: No breakpoint Before submission Blocker timeout of user interaction. 0 After termination	SHIWA Repository:	http://shiwa-repo.cpc.wmin.ac.uk/shiwa-repo/ 🔻 🛈
Resource: WestFocus • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Submittable Execution Node (SEN):	concatTwoStrings#1.0 V
Corresponding Resource in Dci Bridge: gt4 / WestFocus SHIWA file parameters: 2 input 1 output port(s) Eventual other SHIWA parameters:: Do not forget to configure the file associations in the Job Inputs and Outputs tab Assigned breakpoint: No breakpoint Before submission After termination Blocker timeout of user interaction 0	Resource:	WestFocus 🔻 📵 🗐 🗐
SHIWA file parameters: 2 input 1 output port(s) Eventual other SHIWA parameters:: Do not forget to configure the file associations in the Job Inputs and Outputs tab Assigned breakpoint: • No breakpoint Before submission Blocker timeout of user interaction 0	Corresponding Resource in Dci Bridge:	gt4 / WestFocus
Assigned breakpoint: No breakpoint No breakpoint Assigned treakpoint:	SHIWA file parameters:	2 input 1 output port(s)
Do not forget to configure the file associations in the Job Inputs and Outputs tab Assigned breakpoint: O No breakpoint Before submission Blocker timeout of user interaction After termination	Eventual other shiwA parameters	
Assigned breakpoint: Before submission After termination Biocker timeout of user interaction; 0	Do not forget to configure the file associations the Job Inputs and Outputs tab	in
Assigned breakpoint: • No breakpoint Before submission Blocker timeout of user interaction 0 After termination		
Before submission After termination Blocker timeout of user interaction 0	Assigned breakpoint:	No breakpoint
		Before submission Blocker timeout of user interaction: 0



Click the green tick at the bottom of the interface, to save the configurations at this stage. Then you should see this screen.

Click on the *Job I/O tab* and specify the job input/output files and parameters used by the input/output ports.

Input ports:

Port number	Internal File Name(SHIWA)	Port dependent condition allowing the job to run:	Parametric Input details:
0	string1	Hide	Hide
1	string2	Hide	Hide

Output ports:

Port number	Internal File Name(SHIWA)	Storage type:	Generator:
2	concatenated	Permanent	No

me: Joh?		
al note: Description	on of Job	
Executable)		
Number:0 Port Name: PORT0 (channel)		Description of Port
Internal File Name(SHIWA) :	string1 🔻 []	
Port dependent condition allowing the run of the job:	OView ●Hide	
Parametric Input details:	OView ●Hide	
lumber:1 Port Name: PORT1 (channel)		Description of Port
Port dependent condition allowing the	View Hide	I
Parametric Input details:	OView ●Hide	
Number:2 Port Name: PORT2		Description of Port
Internal File Name(SHIWA) :	concatanated 🔻 [
Output Port's Internal File Name:	concatanated	
Storage type:	Permanent Volatile No Yes	
Generator:		

Do not forget to click the greet tick to save the configurations.

After specifying the job binaries and input/output files and parameters, click on the **Save button** at the bottom of the **Job I/O tab**.

Then click on the *Save on Server button* to store details of the concrete workflow.



2.6 Verifying the configurations of the concrete workflow

Click on the *Info button* of the concrete workflow, to inspect if there are any misconfigurations which the portal has pick-up.

Concrete										
Refresh										
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended						Actions
HelloYou_workflow	0	1	0	0	Configure	Info	Details	Submit	Delete Exp	ort
Native workflow										
Meta_workflow	1	0	0	0	Configure	Info	etails	Submit	Suspend all	Export
2014-5-15										

This is not an exhaustive verification of configuration, but does pick-up on common configuration issues.

2.7 Running the configured workflow

Click on the *Submit button* of the concrete workflow name to submit and execute it.

1	Concrete								
	Refresh								
	Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended				Actions
	HelloYou_workflow	0	1	0	0	Configure	Info Details	Submit [Delete Export
	Native workflow							\sim	
	Meta_workflow		0	0	0	Configure	Info Detail	Submit	Suspend all Export
	2014-5-15								

To display the workflow status during the execution, click on the **Details button**.

Concrete											
Refresh											
Workflow name	Running	Finished	Error	Suspended						Action	s
HelloYou_workflow	0	1	0	0	Configure	Info	Details	Submit	Delete E	xport	
Native workflow						_	$\overline{}$				
Meta_workflow	1	0	0	0	Configure	Info	Details	Submit	Suspend a	II Expo	rt
2014-5-15						_		<u> </u>			

By clicking again on the *Details button*, the portal displays the execution status of the jobs.

Back Refresh Workflow name: Meta_workflow Note: 2014-5-15 Workflow Graph: 3JobGraph Workflow Template: 2014-5-15 16:22 2014-5-15 16:22 Details Selected WF Instance: Job Job unclassified instances Status Instances								Concrete
Back Refresh Workflow name: Meta_workflow Note: 2014-5-15 Workflow Graph: 3JobGraph Workflow Template: 2014-5-15 2014-5-15 16:22 Unning Selected WF Instance: Job Job unclassified instances Status Instances [7]								?
Workflow name: Meta_workflow Note: 2014-5-15 Workflow Template: 2014-5-15 16:22 Details Suspend Cost of Instance Selected WF Instance: Job unclassified instances Status Instances [7								Back Refresh
2014-5-15 16:22 unning Details Suspend Cost of Instance Selected WF Instance:							Meta_workflow 2014-5-15 3JobGraph	Workflow name: Note: Workflow Graph: Workflow Template:
Selected WF Instance: Job unclassified instances Status Instances [7			Cost of Instance	Suspend	Details	running		2014-5-15 16:22
	Actions	[Ac		Instances		unclassified instances Status	nce:	Selected WF Instar Job

By clicking on the respective *View button*, a view of a specific job can be displayed.

SHIWA								
Concrete								
0								
Back Refresh								
Workflow Meta_workflow Note: 2014-5-15								
Workflow Graph: 3JobGraph Workflow Template:								
2014-5-15 16:22	running	D	etails Sus	pend	Cost of Instance			
Selected WF Instance: 2014-5-15 16:22								
dof	unclassified instance	s Status	Inst	ances		[Actions]		
HelloYou	0	finished			1	•	View finished	
Job1	0	running			1		View running	
Job2	0	init	1			View init		
								Powered By <u>qUSE</u>

Click on the *Refresh button* to update the status.

2.8 Retrieving results of the workflow

When the execution of the workflow is successful, the status should be changed to *Finished* and you should be able to see generated output and error messages. Output files can be downloaded as an archive by clicking on the *Download file output button*.

Back Refresh DortSov zame: Mds_vordSov 2014-515 Dardson Vergen: 33x000raph DirdSov Terredavity DirdSov Terredavity 33x000raph DirdSov Terredavity DirdSov Terredavity Totalows DirdSov Terredavity Set selection Show Total Set Set selection PD Resource Status PD Resource Status Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Terredavity 100 Personal Set Poreclass Terredavity 100 Personal Set DirdSov Terredavity Terredavity 100 Personal Set Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Terredavity 100 Personal Set Terredavity Terredavity 100 Personal Set Dirddres Terredavity 100 Personali	ncrete								
ordflow runne: Med_werkflow part werkflow runned: View finished View finished: View finish	ack Refresh								
H4-5-15 1622 Inside of Cost of Instance Inclusion field instance: Indiases field instances Inclusion field instance: Inclusion field instances Inclusion field instance: Instances Inclusion field instance: Instances Inclusion field instance Instances Inclusion field instance Instances Inclusion field instances Instances Instance	orkflow name: Me te: 20' orkflow Graph: 3Jo orkflow Template:	ta_workflow 14-5-15 obGraph							
lieded/Winstance: liede/Winstance: liede/Sizes	14-5-15 16:22		finished	Details	Delete Cost of	Instance			
picture outclessedind instances (Salus) instances [Action] (o) 'ou 0 finamed 1 View finished (1) 0 trained 1 View finished (2) 0 finamed 1 View finished (3) Selection window: start index - range (0) 1 Set selection (4) entries Search: Search: PD Resource Status View info 0 ngs.wmin ac.uk.2119/jobmanager.fork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PD Resource Status View info Search () Previous Next (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (5) output sthil301852556247465centet + 0 S	ected WF Instance: 14-5-15 16:22								
o'You 0 Named 1 View finished 1 0 Named 1 View finished 2 0 Named 1 View finished 2 0 Named 1 View finished Job Status Selection window: start index - range 0 1 Set selection Selection window: start index - range 0 1 Set selection Selection window: start index - range 0 1 Set selection Set selection Set selection O ngs wmin ac.uk: 2119/jobmanager.fork finished Logbook Status View info O ngs wmin ac.uk: 2119/jobmanager.fork finished Logbook status View info O writical files If writics Search If Is Pervices Status View info Pervices Pervices Search If Is If writis Pervices Pervices Pervices Pervices Pervices Pervices Pervices Pervices <td></td> <td>uncla</td> <td>ssified instances Status</td> <td>Ins</td> <td>stances</td> <td></td> <td>[Actions]</td> <td></td> <td></td>		uncla	ssified instances Status	Ins	stances		[Actions]		
1 0 naked 1 View finished 2 0 naked 1 View finished Job Status Selection window: start index - range 0 1 Set selection Show 10 • entries PID Resource Status View info 0 ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanager.fork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PID Resource Status View info PD Resource Status View info Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries PiD Resource Status View info Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Previous Next PiD Resource IIIS Non Previous Next PiD Resource IIIS Non Pietures Pic	oYou	0	finished		1			View finished	
2 0 maned View finished Job Status Selection window: start index - range 0 1 Set selection Show 10 entries PID Resource Status View info 0 ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanager.fork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PID Resource Status View info Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Pictures in the selection subfrase Tools Help Desktop graine Extact all files Feverites File 1 KP No mer Size Pictures grasse file 1 KP No mer Size Pictures in des y - i am Job0 This greeting was generated by a native shell script Pictures in des y i and y and y and y and y a native shell script Pictures in des y and y and y and y and y and y a native shell script Pictures in des y a native shell script Pictures in greeting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures in greeting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script Pictures the selecting was generated by a native shell script the selecting was generated by a native shell script the selecting was generated by a native shell script the selecting was generated by a native shell script the selecting was generated by a native shell script the selecting was generated by a native shell scri	1	0	finished		1			View finished	
Job Status Selection window: start index - range 0 Show 10 entries PID Resource Status View info 0 ngs.wmin.ac.uk;2119/jobmanager-fork PID Resource Status View info PID Resource Status View info PID Resource Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries View info Previous Next Previous Next Panize Extract all files Panize File Pownloads File Pownloads garder Pictures garder Pictures garder Pictures Iddout	2	0	finished		1			View finished	
Selection window: start index - range 0 1 Set selection Show 10 entries Search: PID Resource Status View info O ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanager-fork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PID Resource Status View info PID Resource Status View info PiD Resource Status View info PiD revious Next PiD revious + 11301852556284746zentest + 0 Search 0 Sear	Job Status								
Show 10 entries PID Resource Status View info 0 ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanager.fork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PID Resource Status View info PiD Resource Status View info Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Previous Next ************************************		Selection w	indow: start index - ra	inge 0	1		Set sele	ction	
PID Resource Status View info 0 ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanager-fork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PID Resource Status View info Previous Nature Previous Next PID Resource Status View info Previous Next Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Status View info Previous Next Pointer Status View info Status Previous Next Pointer Status View info Status Previous Next Pointer Status View info Status Previous Next Pointer Intro Type Compressed size Password Size Password Size Destop Grider File Type Compressed size Password Size Documents Name Type Type Previous Status Previous Platteries Sugreef File This greeting was generated by a native shell script File Nobi File	Show 10 ▼ er	tries		-				Search:	
0 ngs.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jobmanagerfork finished Logbook std. Output std. Error Download file output PID Resource Status View info Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Previous Next Pervious Next Previous Next	PID Res	source		Status	View info				
PID Resource Status View info PID Resource Status View info Previous Next Pid emeta_wf / Job2 + outputs + 11301852556284746zentest + 0 Previous Next Previous Next Pr				Burrele e al	(Lashaala)		and 5		last file subset
PID Resource Status View info Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries Previous Next Pervious Next	0 ngs	s.wmin.ac.uk:2119/jo	opmanager-fork	nnisnea	LOGDOOK	sta. Output	std. E	nor Down	lioad file output
Showing fits for for fentries revolus vext Previous vext Previou	PID Res	source		Status	View info				Description Maria
w meta_wf > Job2 > outputs > 11301852556284746zentest > 0 ganize * Extractall files Favorites Desktop Documents guse		1 entries							rievious Next
Image: wide wide wide wide wide wide wide wide			_				22		
ganize v Extract all files If v pe Compressed size Password Size Favorites Concatanated File 1 KB No Desktop concatanated File 1 KB No Downloads gridnfo If the Edit Options Buffers Tools Help If the Edit Options Buffers Tools Help Libraries guse.orig Plugin If the Edit Options Buffers Tools Help If the Edit Options Buffers Tools Help Documents plugin Music stderr If the Edit Option agenerated by a native shell script Pictures stdout This greeting was generated by a native shell script If the loo Noaml , -Iam Jobl Videos This greeting was generated by a native shell script If the greeting was generated by a native shell script	🔵 🗢 🚺 « meta_wi	f ▶ Job2 ▶ outputs ▶ 1	1301852556284746zentest	• 0		✓ ↓ Search 0	Q		
Favorites Name Type Compressed size Password Size Desktop concatanated File 1KB No Downloads gridnfo guse if emacs@E-R7101-PC-02 Image: Compressed size Password Size Downloads guse guse guse If emacs@E-R7101-PC-02 Image: Compressed size Image: Compressed size<	ganize 🔻 Extract a	ll files				= -	0		
Desktop concatanated File 1KB No Downloads gridnfo gridnfo file file file Recent Places guse guse guse file file file file Ubraries guse guse guse file file file file file Documents plugin stderr file	Favorites	Name	Туре		Compressed siz	ze Password	Size		
Downloads gridnfo Recent Places guse guse guse Documents plugin Music stderr Pictures stdout Videos stdout	Desktop	concatanated	File			1 KB No			
Recent Places guse guse guse guse guse bibraies guse Documents plugin Music stderr File Edit Options Buffers Tools Help Hello Noam0 , -Iam Job0 This greeting was generated by a native shell script Hello Noam1 , -Iam Job1 This greeting was generated by a native shell script	bownloads	gridnfo	acs@E-R7101-PC-02				×		
Libraries guscorig Documents plugin Music stderr Pictures stdout Videos Videos Music stdout stderr Pictures stdout stdout stderr Videos Music stdout stdout stderr Pictures stdout stdout stdout stderr Music stdout stdout stdout stderr Pictures stdout stdout stdout stdout stdout stderr Music stdout st	Kecent Places	B guse File	Edit Options Buffers	Fools Help					
Documents plugin Music stderr Pictures stdout Videos stdout	Libraries	guse.origi	👝 🗏 x 🔲 🛛	1 🐁 🛛		L 🛠 🕅			
Image: Control of the second secon	Documents	plugin		- 010 V		- V · •			
Pictures stdout Hello Noami, - Tam Jobl E Videos This greeting was generated by a native shell script E	J Music	stderr Hell	lo NOAMU , -IAM J This greeting was g	enerated by	a native shell	l script	Â		
	Videos	stdout Hel	llo Noam1 , -Iam	Job1 enerated by	a native shell	script	=		
			greeting was g	by			-		